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NOTES:

THIS PLAN REPRESENTS A PRELIMINARY LAYOUT OF THE
CONDUIT AND UNDERGROUND VAULT LOCATIONS. FINAL
ELECTRICAL SERVICE DRAWINGS TO BE PROVIDED BY CMP.
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2. PRlMAF}’ﬁ'VOLTACE CABLE WILL BE 500RCM CU 15kV URD

3. ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH CMP'S
CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND THE LATEST EDITION OF
THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL SAFETY CODE.

TRANSFORMER FOUNDATIONS, MANHOLES OR SPLICE

BOXES. THREE INCHES PER 100 FEET MINIMUM SLOPE.
5. INSTALL PULLING LINE IN EACH CONDUIT. i
6. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO NOTIFY CMP BY

CALLING THE LINE SUPERVISOR AT 791-1020 AT LEAST 72
HOURS BEFORE TRENCH EXCAVATION BEGINS.
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4. CONDUITS SHALL BE PROPERLY PITCHED TO DRAIN INTO

- "~ INVESTORS IV B, LLC

”\\ Checked by AVG Free Edition.
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Craig Hill

From: Chris Osterrieder [costerrieder@Delucatoffman.com)
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2006 12:48 PM

To: Randy Allred; Darren Shiers

Co: tievine@theolympiacompanies.com; Craig Hill
Subject: Revisdd PR3

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up‘\"
Flag Status: Red
Randy:

Attached is a file which should repiace/supersede PR-3, based on meetings with Shaw Bros., CMP and
discussions with Txme-Wamer

A couple keys points to understand, considering the ptans may not be able to provide the necessary detail.

1. The 4'x4’ hand hole at the intersection of Pearl Street and Fore Street (for Cable) has been deleted.

2. The 4" conduit for cable running down the hill of Pearl Street toward Commercial Street has been

deleted.

3. The second 4” conduit crossing the Pearl and Fore Street intersection has been deleted, as well as the

' continuation of that conduit through the brick sidewalk in Boothby Square.

4. The underground conduits (both cable and slectric) on the Hub furniture property have been deleted and
this work can be accomplished aerially. Necessary conduits to rise the pole for cable and electric service
will be required. Intemal rework of the Hub Furniture service remains a requirement.

5. The single 2" conduit that was originally to run in front of the Hub furniture building to power the Hub
parking lot flood light has been deleted from this location. This conduit will extend from an existing City
owned Cobra-head style poie nearest the 100 Middle Street parking garage exit. CMP has reviewed this
concept and provided acceptance of this route.

6. The Cable conduits should be run as close to practical as the CMP conduits, per CMP requi (12"
{for communication lines).

Please review this plan and amend the pricing for PR-3 as soon as possible. If there is anything unclear, please,
do not hesitate to contact me,

‘Thanks,

Christopher J. Osterrieder, P.E.
Senior Engineer
Del.uca-Hoffman Associates, inc.
778 Main Street Suite &

South Portiand, Maine 04106

Ph. (207) 775-1121

Fx. (207) 879-0896
www.delucahoffman.com

“~~  No vjrus found in this incoming message.

Version; 7.1.408 / Virus Database: 268.13.1/470 - Release Date: 10/10/2006
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